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Mr. and Mrs. Rupert C. Raymond
3852 Grassy Creek Drive
Lexington, KY 40514-1059

Dear Mr. and Mrs, Raymond:

I racently received & response from the Board of Govemors of the Federal Reserve (o
your questions sbout gold.

1 have cnelosed 2 copy of the Federal Reserve’s response. [ hope 1his information is
helptul to you.

Best personul regards,
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The Honorable Jim Bunning
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator:

Thank you for your recent letter requesting information refaied 1o an inguiry
you received from two of your constituents, Mr, znd Mrs, Rupert Raymond. The
Raymonds’ letter principally concerns remarks made at a January 1995 roeeting of the
Federal Open Market Commitee (FOMC) by J. Virgil Mattingly, in his capacity as
general counsel to the FOMC. A memorandum addressed to me from Mr. Maitingly on
this matter is enclosed for your information. The memorandum responds to the matters

raised by the Raymonds in their letter.

{ would hike to ke this opportunity to confirm the statements | made last
year regarding the Federal Reserve and gold in a letter to one of your colleagues,
Senator Joseph Lieberman. In that letter I said:

"The Federal Reserve owns no gold and therefore could nat sell or
lease gold o influence its price. Likewisc the Federal Reserve does
not engage in financial transactions related to gold, such as trading in
gold options or other derivatives. Most importantly, the Federal
Reserve is in complete agroerpent with the propositien that auy such
transactions on our part, aimed at manipulatng the price of gold or
otherwisa interfering with the free trade of gold, would be wholly

inappropriate. "

These statements accurately reflect the facts and long standing Federal Reserve policy with
respect to gold.

[ hope this information is heipful. Please et me know if I can be of further
assistance.

Enclosure
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June 8, 2001

TO: Chairman Greenspan SUBJECT: Inquiries regarding “gold
swaps”

FROM: J. Virgil Mantingly

This memorandum responds to vour request for information related to recent
inquiries the Federal Reserve has received regarding remarks | made at a January
1995 meeting of the Federal Open Market Committee (“"FOMC”) in my- capacity
as general counsel,

These inquiries focus primarily on a statement attributed to me that appears
on page 69 of the published manscript of the January 31-February |, 1995 FOMC
meeting to the effect that the Exchange Stabilization Fund (“ESF”) has engaged in
“gold swaps.” Given the passage of (ime, some six years, [ have no clear
recollection of exactly what I saud thar day but [ can contirm that [ have no
knowledge of any “gold swaps™ by cither the Federal Reserve or the BESF. |
believe that my remarks, winch were miended as a general description of the
authority possessed by the Secretary of the Treasury to utilize the ESF. were
transcribed inaccurately or otherwise became aarbled. The Federal Reserve’s lack
of involvement with gold and gold-related financial transactions is set forth
accurately in your January 19, 2000, letter to Senator Lieberman, a copy of which
is attached. My remarks should not be interpreted as modifying in any respect
what 1s set forth in that letter.

With respect to activities of the ESF, | note that the Treasury Department
stated in a recent federal court filing that the ESF has not held any gold since

1978.

Attachment




